Constantino, Mike

From: Kemi Forestieri [Kemi@renaissancemgmt.com] R E C E ' V E D

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Constantino, Mike JAN 1 8 2011
Subject: Hearing Request

Attachments: Public Hearing Request 10-086.pdf HEALTH FACILITIES &

SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Please see attached Public Hearing Request letter regarding the FMC — East Aurora HFSRB #10-086 CON application.

Nemi Forestiori

Admiinisteativo Assisfant
Renaissance Magagement Co,, 104!
G30-851- L2060 volon

OF0-820-0340 fax

Qe ronaissi nee gl oo




RENAISSANCE
Management Co., L.L.C.

January 18, 2011

Michael Constantino

Supervisor, Project Review

Health Facilitics and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, Hlinois 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:
RE: FMC - East Aurora
HFSRB #10-086

Public Hearing Request

We are herein requesting a public hearing on the aforementioned CON application filed by
Fresenius Medical Care Sandwich LLC to establish a 12-station in-center hemodialysis
facility at 924 East New York Street in Aurora, Illinois (60505.)

Thank you for your consideration of this important matter.

Sincerely,

al Ganong
Chief Operating Officer

Fax [630] BEO-8340

4300 Waterford Dr., kower Laval Aurora IL 60504 Tel {630)851-1206
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Zenaissance Management Co., L.L.C.
1300 Waterford Drive
Aurora. IL 60504

(630)851-1206 - RECEIVED

Fax: (630) 820-9340
JAN 18 201

. HEALTH FACILITIES &
f aX transmittal SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Date: January 18, 2011

To: Michael Constanting — Supervisor, Project Review

Fax: 217-785-4111

From: Calvin Ganong — Chief Operating Officer

Re: Public Hearing Request regarding FMC-East Aurora HFSRB #10-086
Pages: 2 (Including cover sheet)

CONFIDENTIAL HEALTH INFORMATION ENCLOSFD

Information attached hereto contains health-care information that is personal and sensitive information relaed 10 8 person’s health
care, It is being faxed to vou after appropriste authorizstion from the patient ar gther circumstances that do not waquire the
patient’s authorization. You, the recipient, are obligated to meintain it by any saft and secure confidential manner. Re-disclosurc
without additional patient consent o as peemitted hy law is prohibited. Failing to maintain this information confidentially or ity
unauthorized re-disclosure could subject you to penalties described in applicable foderal and state laws,

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the sole use of the person or oatity to whish it {8 addrezsed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disciosure of which is governed by applicable law. Tf the reader of this
message i3 not the intended regipient, or the cmplovee or agent respongible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are heeby
natificd that any dissemination, distobution ar copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received
this mesgage by error, please notify ue immediately and destrgy the related messegr.,
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81/18/2011 17:18

January 18, 2011

Michael Constantino

Supervisor, Project Review

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, INinois 62761

Dear Mr. Constantine:

63R828934A RENAISSANCE MGMT

RENAISSANCE
Management Cc.J:., L.L.C.

RE: FM( - East Anrora
HFSRB #10-086

Public Hearing Reguest

We are herein requnesting a public hearing on the afore
Fresenius Medical Care Sandwich LLC to establish a |
facility at 924 East New York Street in Aurora, Illinois

(60595.)

- Thank you for your consideration of this important maiter.

Sincerely,

al Ganong
Chief Operating Officer

1300 Watarford Or, Lower Lavel Aurora IL GOG07 Tal (G20) 851-120H

:mentioned CON application filed by
2-station im-conter hemodialysis
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